
From: The Office of Student Life at Bakersfield College
Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2022 9:36 PM
To: studentlife@bakersfieldcollege.edu
Cc: BC SGA Director of Finance; Danyel Harris; Nicole Alvarez
Subject: BCSGA: Student Services Program Appeal (FY23) 

Student Name * Mayra Valdez

BC ID Number * @00359809

BC Email * mayra.valdez0823@email.bakersfieldcollege.edu

Who referred you to this appeals form? 

*

financial aid

Tell us about you: *  Have a BC Student ID Card

Check Semesters *  Fall 2022

Please explain in detail why you are 

requesting a refund. At least 100 word 

statement is needed. *

I do not use any of the Bakersfield College Student 

Government Association programs. When I updated my 

registration form I was not given an option to opt out of this 

fee or to opt in. When I saw the fee I verified this again. I am 

unsure as to why this charge was added to my account and 

feel that it was done so without my authorization. All of my 

courses are online and I do not anticipate being on campus 

next semester or using any of the student services offered by 

this program. I would like this fee removed. 


